
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 15, 2023 
 
Chatham County Finance  
Michele L. Peluso 
PO Box 608 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 
 
 
Justice AV Solutions 
Shelly Knopf 
13020 Middletown Industrial Blvd. 
Louiseville, KY 40223 
 
Dear Ms. Knopf, 
 
Chatham County would like to thank you for your submittal for the Historic Courthouse Audio 
Visual System Replacement.  This letter is to inform you that Chatham County intends to award 
Justice AV Solutions for this project once we have received approval from the Board of 
Commissioners.   
 
We appreciate your interest in Chatham County and look forward to working with you.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Michele L. Peluso 
Chatham County  
Procurement Manager  
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Finance Officer: 
Roy Lynch 
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